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g Question Answer
. . The Department has many sources of data such as for weather, traffic
Can you provide a list of systems (and vendor names) and . .
. . : volume, traffic movement, work zones and more. The Department is
6 | processes which are currently in place that are handling what the . . . . . -
. . looking for information of intelligent systems capabilities under data
solution(s) will handle? .
requirements.
The Department is not looking at specific elements for the solution at this
5 Does the Department anticipate the upgrade or replacement of the | time. The vendor is free to propose alternatives and reasons for the
existing phone system? different approaches. Information sharing can happen many ways. The
vendor is to propose their solution.
4 When woul_d the Department like a solution(s) in place to achieve That information is not available at this time.
the goals within the RFI?
3 When does the Department anticipate having a strategy for the That information is not available at this time.
advancement of the project developed?
5 Does the Department have an idea of how much the project cost No. However, if vendors wish to respond with detailed cost estimates the
will be? Department will accept it.
1 Have monies been secured for procurements related to this effort That information is not available at this time.

and if so, through what source?
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